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January 16, 2004

TO: Florida Public Service Commission
Attn: Blanca Bayo
Division of the Commission Clerk & Administration Services
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

RE: Cancellation of CLEC portion of certification for Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida,
Inc.

Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. does not operate as a CLEC in Florida and has no
business plan to do so. The only telecommunication service we offer is as a long distance provider
via resold facilities. We have no physical telecommunications equipment in your state.

We request that you cancel the CLEC portion of our certificate # 5263 immediately.
If you have questions don’t hesitate to contact me directly.
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- Ruth Nettles kRS Official Filing 1/20/2004 4:04 PM

Ruth Nettles

To: Paula isler
Subject: RE: Your letter dated 1/16/04

Thanks, Paula. I will print and attach this correspondence for the filing received.

————— Original Message—----—-

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 4:03 PM
To: 'jo.gentry@adelphia.com'

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist
Subject: Your letter dated 1/16/04

Dear Ms. Gentry:

The Commission received your letter requesting cancellation of Adelphia's "CLEC portion of
our certificate #5263..." Before a docket is established, I need to know what type of
cancellation you are requesting and make sure that the correct certificate is cancelled.
As you know Adelphia holds several certificates for CLEC authority. They are:

TAOO03 in the name of Adelphia Business Solutions of Jacksonville, Inc. d/b/a TelCove
TA004 in the name of Adelphia Business Solutions of Florida, Inc.

TX180 in the name of Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc.

TX278 in the name of Adelphia Business Solutions Investment, LLC d/b/a TelCove

Although I believe you are requesting cancellation of the TX180, which is in the same name
as the IXC Certificate you mentioned in your letter, I need clarification.

In addition, there are two types of cancellation. One is voluntary. In that case, the
company must be in good standing and not owe any Regulatory Assessment Fee. All of the
Adelphia certificates (the four above and the three IXC certificates) owe the 2003 fee
{due by January 30, 2004). If staff is to recommend voluntary cancellation, the fee must
be paid.

The other type of cancellation is a bankruptcy cancellation. Since Adelphia has filed for
Chapter 11 bankruptcy, the company can request a bankruptcy cancellation by writing
another letter to the Commission, state that the company does not provide competitive
local exchange service in Florida, and request that any unpaid fees be written-off.

Please review this information and let me know how the company wishes to proceed. 2
docket will not be opened until I hear back from you. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502~Phone

{(850) 413-6503-Fax
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Ruth Nettles e Official Filing 1/21/2004 8:56 AM

Ruth Nettles

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2004 8:15 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Florida PSC: Your letter dated 1/16/04
Ruth,

Wait until payment is received before opening a docket.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 4:35 PM

To: Jackie Gilchrist; Ruth Nettles

Subject: FW: Florida PSC: Your letter dated 1/16/04

Jackie, the company stated the 2003 RAF for the CLEC is in the mail. I will let you
advise Ruth on whether to go ahead and open a docket with an effective date of 12/31/03
(Certificate No. 5612 -- TX180) or wait until payment is received. Thanks.

————— Original Message-—----

From: Jo Gentry [mailto:jo.gentryfadelphia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 4:23 PM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist; Jo Gentry
Subject: Florida PSC: Your letter dated 1/16/04

Paula

Per our conversation today, I am voluntarily canceling the CLEC certificate #5612 - TX
180. The 2003 payment for Regulatory Assessment Fee, $50 minimum, is in the mail to you
now.

I am retaining the IXC certificate, #5263, as we are selling long distance in your state,
and plan to continue this business plan.
Thank you for your patience and assistance in this matter.

Jo Gentry

External Affairs

Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc.
18114 Sandridge Road

Long Beach, WA 98631

360-642-2192 office

720-293-0222 fax

303-886-0512 cell

————— Original Message—-----

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 1:03 PM

To: Jo Gentry

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: Your letter dated 1/16/04

Dear Ms. Gentry:

The Commission received your letter requesting cancellation of Adelphia's
"CLEC portion of our certificate #5263..." Before a docket is established,
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